



Eirin Vevle Gulla

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

Details

Norway

vevlelanguagesolutions@gmail.com

Links

[LinkedIn profile](#)

[Proz profile](#)

Skills

Translation

Subtitling

Proofreading

CAT Tools

Transcription

Transcreation

Computer Skills

Excellent communication skills

Time management

Languages

English

Norwegian

Hobbies

Hiking, skiing, fashion, working out, reading, watching TV, gaming, forex trading, and a big passion for animals

Profile

Fast and reliable EN-NO Native translator with a big interest in finance, fitness, media and marketing.

7+ years of experience in the health and fitness industry. Professional forex trader and qualified digital marketer.

Main work in translation, subtitling, proofreading, transcription, reviewing and post editing of machine translated files. Experienced in translating a variety of materials, such as company websites, product descriptions and subtitling movies.

Employment History

Freelance Translator, Vevle language solutions

DECEMBER 2023 – PRESENT

EN-NO translator.

Personal trainer and nutritionist, Eiringfitness

AUGUST 2017 – JUNE 2023

Education

Nutritionist, ISSA (International Sports Sciences Assosiation)

OCTOBER 2019 – OCTOBER 2020

Grade A on final exams.

Personal trainer, ISSA (International Sports Sciences Assosiation)

OCTOBER 2018 – AUGUST 2019

Grade A on final exams.

1 year Digital Marketing, Noroff Vocational School

JANUARY 2017 – JANUARY 2018

Grade B on final exams.

Courses

Marketing management, Handelshøyskolen BI

AUGUST 2016 – DECEMBER 2016

First aid, ISSA

SEPTEMBER 2018